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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Survey Admin2 <surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 30 November, 2017 4:12 PM
To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg;

bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Wendy Tan
Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - STM004MR /YN 8872C/ DOA :18.11.17
Attachments: Log Card-YN 8872C.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to Winnie.ho@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

oLavender Flang

FormTeam Congubltancy Pte ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 - Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg
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ﬁ please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments)} contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



+/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type
Owner 1D

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

PQP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

Business

0200M

YN8872C

No

30 Nov 2017

HINO

HINO XZU710R-HKFMS3
White

2015

N04CUS5231%0
JHHUCS3H50K013737

: bRE- BT

$24,492.00
14 Aug 2015
14 Aug 2015
0

$1,225.00

No

$0.00

13 Aug 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$18,888.00

$14,546.00

$14,546.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Nov 2017

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCT... 30/11/2017
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12/1/2017 Used Hing XZUT10R Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SECARMART.Cong S AT
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS VRIS RSB A corveke or Model Search
HOME NEW caRs } RS SELL CARS MoTOR DIRECTORY A CLES MR TOOLS & 7

= Exercising ang losing weight
= Jokes for everyone
= COE car to weekend Car considerations

PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

Post an Advertisement

Sell it yoursejft Advertise it at Just E
$58 until it's SOLD! i e — caoup =
With over mo_unfisgcf_.\fahicies‘ : .
2 . it et iy to choose from, ranging from ! E |
Past an ad Advertiser Login WEys of Szliing all Eurspean to Japanese Mak_ies. =
(Bronse by Goegary 7
5 vehicles Hino Xzu710R P AoeEncedSenrch pg
Mak Mode| Price - Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Hino Xzu710r Ariy Aty Any Ary Any Arvy Available
Hino XZU710R $75,800 $10,000 fyr 29-Jun-2015 4,009 ¢c - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diese]
Think Cne Automobile & Trading : $
Posted: 02-0ec-2017 ngalenE.I‘js Hino XZU710R, 2015 ting RKZUFIOR, Hino XZU710R, Hing XZUTHIR, Hine, XZU7108, eyt Az Details
Hino XZU710R $73,800 $9,400 fyr 08-0ct-2015 4,009 cc 25,000 km Truck Availabla

Fuel Type: Diesg

Superb Conditions Maintained By Only 1 Careful Owner, Accident Free, No Repair Needzd, 100% Lozn And High Trade 1n Available! Call For Test Drive
Appointment Todzy,

ABWIN (1994) pte (14 & oetaiis
Posted: 20-Hov-2017 LE,{ Hi?gls Fino XZU710R, 2015 Hing *ILTL0R, Hino XZU7108, Hine XZUT108, Hing, x2U710R, XZUF10%,
Hino XZU710R $78,800 $9,040 fyr 17-Aug-2016 4,009 cc 25,000 km Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diese|

Only 1 Owner And Very Lightly Useqd Thus Selling Awviay, Extremely Low Milzage: Yearly Depreciation Only At $8.8k. Monthiy Instalment Less Than
$1k. Do Not Miss This Deal!

Car (S) Pte Lzg Li Details
Posted: 27-Noy-2gy7 T39S 2016 Hing XZUZ10R, 3016 Hing FZUZLOR, Hino xZU710R, Hino X2U7 10k, Hing, XZU710R, XZU7:08, i
Rl Nov-301 Usad Hing
Hino XZUZ710R $48,800 $11,110 Jyr 23-Apr-2012 4,009 ¢c - Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesel
Very Nice Conditions Maintained By Careful Owner., Accident Fres, No Repair Needad, Call For Test Drive Appointment Today.

= 3012 Eirs vo3 17a 2 Hino XZUZ10R, S x2U+0m cen v G . . Y Datai
Posted: 8-Nov-2017 !I:E« ;4?—212 Hino XZU7108R, 20132 Hinz XZUZ10R, Hino XZU710R, Hira XZU710R, Hino, XZu710R, XZUFI0R, g Details
Used Hin

Car Buyving Car Selling Car Aftermarket

Car Ownership Cn The Mave Lifestyle

Hino XZu71o0p $99,800 $11,140 fyr 16-Now-2015 4,009 cc 20,000 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel e
DIREGT O¥HER 1]
No Agent Please, 1 Carefy) Owmer, New Road Tax, Used 1 Year, 4 Yaars Agent Warranty, 20k Mileage, Fres Servicing, Free Warranty, Serving At
Agent, Need vpC,
Posied: 13-Now2g17 1205 2015 Hing XZU710R, 2016 Hing KZUTLCR, Hing XZUTI0R, Hing XZUTLOR, Hing, XZU710R, x2u7108, ‘-"% Detalls

us2d Hino

Save this Search crit

i3, ta get emgif alerts whenaver 3 match is found,
Make Mode] Price Depreciation Reg Data Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type St

20 7 resylts page

3rMart is the AUmber ane rar Assifieds for arale import @ars, Toyots, Hondz, Nissan, Mitsugishi

B BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, frucks, seden czrs ; SOONS cars gr

sEtiomwzgons, Suy, Mz o T0E cars &

€ars. You can alsy buy from z car auction, look up car foans, low mHnage cars, cae

55, cEipark ratos & oo

Hing XZU710R Singago: KZUTIO0R Sin, LS, usad Hing X2U?10R, used vehicles Sirgapere or gyen buy ussd Hing XEU7108 Singapare. Wa hays

http.'!;’WWW.sgcarmart.comlused_carsf.'isting,php?MOD=Hino+XZU?1 0R&A\/L=2&RPG:20&AUJ P T AV, af
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